The Mission of LARL is to enrich lives and strengthen communities.

LARL BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FULL BOARD MEETING

Date: Thursday, September 22, 2022
Time: 5:30 p.m.
Meeting will take place in the lower level of the Moorhead Library.

NOTE: If you're unable to attend this meeting, please contact Liz Lynch at lynchl@larl.org or
218-233-3757 ext. 127 by noon on September 22,

AGENDA

5:30 1. CALL TO ORDER — President Willhite
PUBLIC INPUT
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

5:35 2. MINUTES OF THE JUNE 16, 2022 FULL BOARD MEETING
Enclosed (page 3)

Recommended Motion: Move to approve the June 16, 2022 Full Board Meeting Minutes as
presented.

5:40 3. FINANCIAL REPORT - Sprynczynatyk
Enclosed (page 6)

a. Final Report and Documentation of Actual Expenses for FY2022 (July 1, 2021-June
30, 2022) Regional Library Telecommunications Aid (RLTA).
Enclosed (page 10)

Recommended Motion: Move to authorize the Regional Library Director and
Finance/HR Director to submit the Final Report and documentation
of actual expenses for FY2022 Regional Library Telecommunications Aid.

b. Application for State FY2023 Regional Library Telecommunications Aid (RLTA).
Enclosed (page 14)

Recommended Motion: Move to approve the application for FY2023 Regional Library
Telecommunications Aid (RLTA).

c. Report of Results Accomplished for State FY2022 RLBSS Funds
Enclosed (page 18)

Recommended Motion: Move to authorize the Regional Library Director and
Finance/HR Director to submit the Report of Results Accomplished for the FY2022
Regional Library Basic System Support (RLBSS) Grant.



d.  2022-2024 Audits

Recommended Motion: Move to approve a three year {2022-2024) agreement with
to conduct the annual audit of LARL’s financial statements.

6:00 4. DIRECTOR’S REPORT - Lynch
a. Director's Report - Enclosed (Page 21)

6:20 5. NOMINATIONS COMMITTEE, Call for Nominations - Kalil

6:30 6. BOARD MEMBER REPCORTS:
Becker County — Ben Grimsley & Terry Kalil
Breckenridge ~ Linda Holecek
Clay County/Barnesville/Hawley — David Ebinger
Clearwater County/Bagley — Mark Titera
Crookston — Clayton Briggs
Detroit Lakes — Open
Mahnomen — LuAnn Durant
Mahnomen County — David Geray
Moorhead — Laura Caroon, Doug Greenley & Chizuko Shastri
Norman County/Ada — Steve Jacobson
Polk County/Climax/Fertile/Fosston/McIntosh — Gary Willhite
Wilkin County — Dennis Larson
MN Library Association/Library Trustees & Advocates Section — Terry Kalil
Northern Lights Library Network — Linda Holecek & Linda Schell

6:45 7. OTHER

6:55 8. ADJOURNMENT

MISC. ITEMS ENCLOSED:
a. Check register —June, July and August 2022 {page 24)

UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS

Executive Committee Meeting, October 20, 5:30 pm
Moorhead Public Library, lower level

Full Board Meeting, November 17, 5:30pm - Elections
Moorhead Public Library, lower level



The Mission of LARL is to enrich lives and strengthen communities.

LARL BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FULL BOARD MEETING
MINUTES

A meeting of the Lake Agassiz Regional Library Full Board was held on Thursday, lune 16, 2022,
President Willhite called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm.

Board Members Present: Caroon, Ebinger, Greenley, Grimsley, Holecek, Jacobson, Kalil,
Shastri, Titera, Willhite {President]}.

Board Members Absent; Briggs, Durant, Geray, Larson, 1 opén position,
Others Present: Lynch, Sprynczynatyk

PUBLIC INPUT

Nohe

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

(Ebinger/iacobson} Move to approve the meeting agenda as presented, MCU.

MINUTES OF THE MAY 19, 2022 FULL BOARD MEETING

(Jacobson/Titera) Move to approve the Minutes of the May 19, 2022 Full Board Meeting as presented.
MCU.

FINANCIAL REFPORT
With 41.67% of the year complete, 40.49% of budgeted expenses have been spent. Regional Library
Telecom Aid is at 92.35% of budget due to additional funding being received. Miscellaneous Revenue is-

at -104.27% of budget due to municipal bonds trading at lower value, LARL will hold the investments
until called or matured and will still receive interest payments.

(Kualil/Ebinger) Move to approve the application for State FY2023 Regional Library Basic System
Support. MCU.

REPORT OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE

Willhite reported the Finance Committee reviewed Draft 3 of the preliminary budget and recommended
the full board approve Draft #3.

(Ebinger/Titera) Move to approve the 2023 Preliminary Budget Draft #3 — as reviewed and
recommended by the Finance Committee. MCU.

(over)



Minutes of the June 16, 2022 Full Board Meeting — Page 2

DIRECTCOR’S REPORT

Lynch discussed the written report in the board packet.

After the board packet was sent out, a few resignations were turned in. The Regional Office will have
an opening for a Routing and Rotation Assistant, Moorhead has an open Associate position. The
Mahncmen Librarian, Lois Schaedler will be retiring after 20 years,

Lynch discussed the Library Bill of Rights so the Board members have an understanding of the underlying
principles of libraries in the United States and Minnesota. Lynch discussed LARL’s process when a book
is challenged.

Lynch discussed two issues that recently came up. One issue was with a Pride Month display, but no
formal action was taken by the customer. The other issue was with a customer who was troubled by the
use of pronouns in email signatures.

Kalil discussed a webinar coming up by the MN Association of Library Friends regarding banned books
then and now.

Kalil discussed a letter of support she drafted on behalf of the LARL board to show support for the effort
to build a new iibrary in Moorhead. The board discussed the draft and suggested changes to the letter.

(Kalil/Willhite) Move to approve the letter of support on behalf of the LARL board for g new Moorhead
Public Library as discussed. MCU,

BOARD MEMBER REPORTS:

Becker County (Grimsley, Kalil)
The Summer Learning Experience is going very good. The City of Detroit Lakes cleaned up the landscaping

around the library.

Breckenridge (Holecek)
No report.

Clay County {Ebinger)
No report.

Clearwater County (Titera}
No report.

Crookston (Briggs-absent)
No report.

Detroit Lakes (open)
No report.



Minutes of the June 16, 2022 Full Board Meeting —~Page 3

City of Mahnomen (Durant-absent)
No report.

Mahnomen County (Geray)
No report.

Moorhead (Caroon, Greenley —absent, Shastri)

The look and location of the proposed new library will be released in early August. The vote yes
campaign will get going after the plans are released. Book Truck season is in full swing, there are many
stops weekly around town

Norman County (Jacobson)
There will be some contested elections in the county this fall. Jacobson got redistricted and will need to

run again,

Polk County {Willhite)
Fertile is having an art event. Crookston has a concert today.,

Wilkin County (Larson-absent)
No report.

MN Library Association/Library Trustee and Advocates Section (Kalil)
No report, '

Northern Lights Library Network {Holecek/Open)
There will be a telephone conference call next Saturday.

PRESIDENTS REPORT
No raport.

OTHER

Shastri discussed active shooter training for LARL employees. Lynch discussed that training has taken
place in Moorhead in the past. Willhite asked Ebinger to discuss with Lynch about developing a plan for
each LARL [ocation.

Ebinger suggested while a new Moorhead Library is being discussed that putting an office for a police
officer in the building should be considered.

Lynch discussed that Linda Schell was one of LARL’s Northern Lights Library Network representatives. The
LARL Board can appoint a representative.

(Kalil/Grimsley) Move to appoint Linda Schell as a LARL Representative on the Northern Lights Library
Network Board. MCU.

The meeting adjourned at 6:51.



General Fund Revenue

Signatory Funding
Becker County
Detroit Lakes
Clay County
Moorhead
Clearwater County
Mahnomen County
Mahnomen
Norman County
Polk County
Crookston
Wilkin County
Breckenridge

Total Signatory Funding

Grants
Basic Support - MN (RLBSS)
Reg Library Telecom Aid (RLTA)

Total Grants

Miscellaneons Revenie
Service Charge Revenue
Printing Revenue
Fax Revenus
Microfilm Revenue
Photocopy Revenue
Book/Furniture Sale Revenue
Interest/Dividend Income
Investment ¥Value Change
Laost/Damaged Property
Other Income

Total Miscellaneons Revenue

Joint Automation Revenune
Northwest Reg, Lib. Contrib.
MMNLink Server Site Payments

Total Joint Automation Revenue

Fund Balance/Shortfall

Total General Fund Revenuce

General Fund Expenditures

Personnel Expenses
Salaries

Payroll Taxes

Retirement - PERA

Health Insurance

Life [nsurance

Workers Compenation Insurance
Other Employee Benefits

Totwl Personnel

Autormation/Cataloging
Autemation

Support - App

Remote Printing

Catalog Ttem Records
Supplies - Compuler
Supplies - Technical Services

Total Autemation/Celaloging

Page: |

Lake Agassiz Regional Library 66.67%
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
Actual and Budget
For the Eight Months Ending August 31, 2022
YTD Actual YTD Actual
Current Month Year To Date Annual To Annual To Annual
Actual Actual Budget § Variance Budget %
0 302,063 402,750 160,687 75.00
1] 178,035 237,380 59,343 75.00
0 232,324 308,765 77,441 75.00
0 592,785 790,380 197,595 75.00
0 82,121 109,495 27,374 75.00
0 34,403 45,870 11,467 75.00
0 16,946 22,595 5,649 75.00
[} 78,836 105,115 26,279 7500
0 211,766 282,275 70,569 7500
[ 173,123 236,830 57,707 75.00
V] 42,784 57,045 14,261 75.00
[ 70,398 94,130 23,532 75.00
0 2,015,724 2,687,630 671,906 75,00
8 288,547 546,180 257,633 - 32.83
0 98,579 83,620 (14,959 117.8¢
[/ 387,126 629,800 242,674 61,47
789 3,525 8,000 4,475 44,06
1,864 9,969 16,000 6,031 6231
483 2,940 5,500 2,560 5345
37 104 250 146 41.60
823 5,002 7,000 1,998 71,46
638 1,960 0 (1,960 0.00
16,918 29,823 60,000 30,177 49.71
(28,464 (180,811) 0 130,811 0.00
909 3,306 6,000 2,700 55.00
0 366 [ (366) 0.00
(16,003) (123,822) 162,750 226,572 (120.51)
[ 35,400 47,200 11,800 75.00
264 2,115 3,156 1,035 67.14
264 37,515 58,350 12,835 74.51
9 [} 86,690 86,690 2,00
(15,739 2,316,543 3,557,220 1,240,677 65.12
142,343 1,192,403 1,896,200 697,797 53.08
1,910 91,753 146,300 54,547 62,72
10,270 87,327 141,250 53,923 61.82
22,501 233,357 377,850 144,493 61.76
100 624 1,350 426 6844
255 2,052 3,600 1,548 57.00
121 968 1,650 682 58.67
186,600 1,608,784 2,562,200 953,416 62.79
12,571 101,058 155,050 53,992 65.18
321 3,532 3,900 368 94.56
288 2,304 3,450 146 66.78
1,071 8,273 12,100 3,827 68,37
278 4,281 5,000 719 85.62
140 2,006 6,000 3,994 3343
14,669 121,454 185,500 64,046 65.47



Page: 2
Lake Agassiz Regicnal Library
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
Actual and Budget
For the Eight Months Ending August 31, 2022

YTD Actual YTD Actual
Current Month Year To Date Annual To Annwal To Annual
Actual Actual Budget $ Variance Budget %
Library Programming
Programming - Youth 388 2,008 3,400 £,352 59.06
Programming - Summer Leaming L] 7,027 9,000 1,973 78.08
Frogramming - Adult 7 402 2,500 2,098 16.08
Total Library Programming 467 9,437 14,900 5,463 63.34
Staff Development
Staff Training & Deyelopment 274 2,025 10,000 1,975 20,25
Total Staff Development 274 2,025 18,000 7,975 20.25
Mileage/Board Mecting Expense
Mileage - Staff 3,626 12,163 20,000 7.837 60.82
Regional Board Meetings 0 3,513 5,900 2,387 59.54
Total Mileage/Board Meeting Expenses 3,626 15,676 25,900 10,224 60.53
Other Expenses
Accounting/Bank Fees 608 13,301 16,750 3,449 79.41
Atterney Fees ¢ 850 1,500 650 56.67
Bus. Office Software/Supplies [ 310 2,000 1,600 15.50
Delivery Services 6,972 37,464 60,400 22936 62.03
Director’s Discreationary 123 229 2,500 2,271 9.16
Insurance - General/Property 455 11,424 18,900 7476 60.44
Lezse - Regional Office Rent 1,787 14,295 21,450 7,155 66.64
Leases - Equipment 4 4,367 6,050 1,683 72.18
Maintenance Contraets 196 6,241 11,852 5611 52.66
Memberships 525 1,033 1,000 3% 103.30
Minnesota Director's Fund 0 79 2,108 2,021 3.76
Miseellaneous Expense 0 1,223 2,500 1,275 49.00
PIC: Printing/Advertising L,047 13,186 16,500 3,314 79,92
Postage 639 2,021 3,700 1,679 54.62
Recruitment 260 1,676 8,500 0,824 1972
Repairs - Equipment 477 577 2,500 1,923 23,08
Supplics ~ Copicr/Tax/Microflm 0 389 750 361 51.87
Supplies - Cffice 286 5,567 7,998 2431 69.60
Supplics - Public Scrvices 122 1,810 6000 4,150 30,17
Telephone/Telecom 1,751 15,200 23,500 8,300 64,68
Total Other Operating Expenses 15,248 131,244 216,450 85,206 60.63
Reglonal Library Telecom Ald (RLTA)} a 117,841 83,620 (34,221) 140.92
Transportation
Vehicle Expenses [ 181 3,650 1,469 4.96
Total Transporiation 0 181 3,650 3,469 4,96
Muterials
Audic Visual 3,724 28,842 67,200 38,358 42,92
Digital 12,007 76,834 112,000 35,166 68.60
Online Resources 634 5,063 8,000 2,937 63.29
Periodicals 1,541 17,017 22,000 4,983 7135
Print 10,561 143,383 205,800 62417 69.67
Total Materials 28,467 274,139 415,000 143,861 65.33
Capital Expenditures
Fumnilure & Egquipment 0 2,825 10,600 7175 28.25
Software & Hardware Upgrades 0 11,900 30,000 18,100 30,67
Total Capital Expenditures 0 14,725 40,000 25,275 36.81
Tetal General Fund Expenditures 249,351 2,292,506 3,557,220 1,264,714 64.45
General Fund Revenue Over Expenditures (265,000) $ 24,037 0 (24,037) 0.00




SPECIAL PROJECTS

Special Projects Revenue
Danhations

Endowment Revenue
Telecom/E-rate Funds

Lepacy Grant Revenue
Miscellaneous State Grants
Northorn Lights LN Funds

Total Special Projects Revenue

Special Projects Expenditures

Speclal Profects Miscellaneous
Denations - Materials: Print
Denations - Materials; A/Y
Denations - Materials: Other
Donations - Miscellnneous
Donations - Book Truck
Legacy Grant BExpense
Telecom/E-rate Expenses
Miso, State Grant Expense
Northern Lights LN e-Books

Projects from Designated Funds:

Total Special Projects Miscellaneous
Special Projects Capital

Donations - Furniture & Bquip.

Projects from Dresignated Funds:

Total Specinl Projects Capital

Total Special Projects Expenditures

Special Proj Rev Over (Under) Expend

GRAND TOTAL REVENUE
GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES

CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

Lake Agassiz Regional Library
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
Actnal and Budget
For the Eight Months Ending August 31, 2022

Page: 3

YTD Actual YTD Actual
Current Month Year To Date Annual To Annual To Annual
Actual Actual Budget $ Variance Budget %

$ 1,439 § 17275 § 0 (17,275) " 000

0 755 0 (755) 0.00

793 44,713 0 (44,713} 0.00

11,432 123,818 0 {123,818) 0.00

0 66,118 0 (66,118) 0.00

0 1,638 0 (1,638) 0.00

13,664 254,317 0 (254,317 0.00

337 1,737 0 (1,737} .00

0 0 0 0 0.00

0 480 0 (480) .00

421 10,443 0 (10,443} £.00

0 130 0 {130} 0,00

11,432 123,818 0 (123,818) .00

1,010 44,931 0 (44,931 0.00

0 66,118 0 (66,118) 0,00

¢ 1,638 0 (1,638) 0.0¢

13,200 249,295 [/ (249,295) _ .09

4] 4,324 ¢ 4,324) .00

[ 4,324 [/ {4,324) 0.60

13,200 253,619 0 (253,619) 0.00

$ 461§ 698§ 0 (698) 0.00

2075} 2,570,860 3,557,220 586,360 72.27

262,561 2,546,229 3,557,220 1,010,991 71.58

£ (264,636)  § 24,631 3 0 (24,631) 0,00




ASSETS

Cash - Checking (Bell Bank)
Cash - Payroll {Bell Bank)

Cash - Savings (Bell Bank)
Petty Cash

Investnient Account

Accounis Receivable

Other Miscellaneous Receivable
Prepaid Expenses

Leased Assets

Vehicles

Accum Depr - Vehicles
Equipment and Fixfures

Accum Depr - Equip & Fixtures
Equipment & Fixtures - Denated
Accum Depr - Donated Equip
Endowment Funds

Amcunt Provided - LTD

Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable

Credit Card Payable
Amazon Charge Account
Accrued Salaries Payable
Accrued Sick Leave Payable
Accrued Vacation Payable
Payroll Tax Payable - ND
Life Insurance Payable
DPental Insurance Payable
Vision Insurance Payable
AFLAC Payable

Flexible Spending - Medical
Flexibie Spending - Dep Cate
Sales Tax Payable

Deferred Revenue

Lease Liability

Total Liabilities

FUND BALANCES
Fund Balance - Unreserved
Fund Bal - Operating Reserve
Fund Bal - Employee Severance

Fund Bal - Unemployment Comp.

Fund Bal - Vehicle Replacement
Fund Bal - Technology Upgrade
Fund Bal - Fumn, & Equipment
Fund Bal - Special Projects
Fund Bal - Copiers, Printers
Fund Bal - Prof Recuitment
Fund Bal - Library Matorials
Fund Bal - Consultant Study
Fund Bal - OQulreach Services
Fund Bal - Brnch Improvement
Fund Bal - Staff Development
Fund Bal - Health Ingurance
Fund Bal - Joint Automation
Investment in Gen, Fixed Asset
Reserve for Donations

Reserve for Endowments
Change in Fund Balance

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities & Fund Bal.

Lake Agassiz Regional Library
Statement of Financial Position

August 31, 2022
Current Month Prior Month Month Net Prior Year YTD Net
Change Final Change
36,048 40,532 (4,484) 55,582 (19,534)
7,880 8,325 {445) 7,168 712
907,917 559,569 348,348 980,320 (72,403)
560 560 0 560 0
1,481,789 1,504,026 (22,237} 1,617,109 {135,320}
1,123 657,799 (656,676) 25 1,008
18,648 8,648 0 8,487 10,161
49,020 52,113 (3,003} 29,085 19,935
76,098 76,098 0 76,098 0
13,867 13,867 0 13,867 0
{2,641) (2,641) 0 (2,641) 0
324,809 324,809 [} 324,308 501
{232,204) (232,204} 0 {232,204) [H
177,371 177,371 [¢] 177,371 0
(153,117 (153,117 0 (153,117) ¢
20,825 80,825 0 99,312 (18,487)
61,085 61,085 ¢ 61,085 1]
2,849,078 3,187,665 {338,587) 3,062,415 (213,337)
23,048 86,713 (63,665) 88,591 {65,543)
5,743 3,597 2,146 0 5,743
2,654 1,813 341 0 2,654
83,925 83,925 0 83,925 0
17,219 17,219 0 17,219 0
43,866 43,866 0 43,866 0
870 421 449 0 870
32 32 Q 0 32
(1,146) (152 (994) 0 (1,146)
36 (38) 74 0 36
102 102 [ 149 @7
743 1,323 (580) 954 [13})]
160 100 0 100 0
389 125 264 520 (131)
403,021 415,510 (12,489) 583,248 (180,227
76,098 76,098 0 76,098 ]
656,700 730,654 (73,954} 894,670 (237,970)
309,333 309,333 0 237,098 72,235
1,175,000 1,175,000 0 1,175,000 0
21,000 21,000 Q 21,000 0
48,000 48,000 0 48,000 0
30,000 30,000 0 30,000 0
46,000 46,000 0 46,000 0
10,000 10,000 ¢] 10,000 0
20,000 20,000 ¢] 20,000 0
10,000 10,000 0 10,000 0
5,000 5,000 1) 5,000 0
30,000 30,000 1] 30,000 0
9,500 $,500 0 $,500 0
20,000 20,000 0 26,000 0
20,000 20,000 0 20,000 0
20,000 20,000 0 20,000 o
21,000 21,000 0 21,000 1]
107,000 107,000 0 107,000 4]
127,584 127,584 0 127,584 0
57,503 57,503 0 57,503 0
80,826 80,826 0 G9.312 (18,486)
24,632 289,265 (264,633} 53,748 {29,116)
2,192,378 2,457,011 {264,633) 2,167,745 24,633
2,349,078 3,187,665 3,062,415 (213,337}

(338,587)




10

ml DEPARTMENT
OF EDUCATION
REGIONAL LIBRARY BASIC SYSTEM SUPPORT
REPORT OF RESULTS AND EXPENDITURES

FY22 (July 1, 2021 - June 30, 2022)

This report is provided as required by Minnesota Rules, Chapter 3530.

Name and address of regional public library system: Lake Agassiz Regional Library, 118 5 St S, Moorhead, MN
56560

Name, phone number and e-mail address of regional public library system administrator: Liz Lynch, (218)233-
3757, lynchl@gsuite.larl.org

Please estimate the number of people who received services provided with Regional Library Basic System
Support (RLBSS): 149,569

By signing, we certify that the data and information contained in this report are true and correct to the best of
our knowledge and belief:

Signature:

Name: Gary Willhite
Chair, Governing Board
Date: 9/15/2022

Signature:

Name: Liz Lynch
Regional Public Library System Administrator
Date: 9/15/2022

Please send one PDF copy of the signed report to Hannah Buckland at hannah.buckland @state.mn.us by
October 1, 2022.

RLBSS FY22 Report of Results 1



Report of Accomplishments

Overall Results

At a Glance — Please provide a few quick statistics that summarize your FY22 results: LARL tracks most
statistics on a calendar year, in calendar year 2021 Lake Agassiz Regional Library circulated 692,440
items, held 657 programs that were attended by 10,265 people, 49 virtual programs that were attended
by 1,325 people, 38 online recorded events that were viewed 1,471 times, 278,135 customer uses of
the library, computers were used 30,175 times and 24,687 reference transactions occurred.

Individual Programs

Briefly highlight the programs/services/activities that took place during FY22, using the format below for each.
Please include as many programs needed to fully describe your activities and limit the narrative for each
program to 200-250 words.

Description of Program:

» Please describe what you did through this program: The salaries and benefits for the Regional Library
Director, Director of Finance & Human Resources, Collection Development Librarian, Business Office
Associate, Marketing Coordinator and part of the Program Coordinator, IT Director and Computer
Technician were paid with funds from the Regional Library Basic System Support.

e What was the goal of your program? The goal of the program for FY2022 was to provide efficient,
effective and safe services during the pandemic, while concentrating on the LARL Strategic Plan focus
areas of workforce and economic development, education, equity and digital inclusion. In order for
the plan to succeed, all personnel mentioned above were involved in the planning and
implementation of these services.

e Who was served by this program? All LARL employees, LARL Board of Directors, and LARL Customers.

e How did this program contribute to your organization’s mission and strategic plan goals? Lake Agassiz
Regional Library is to enrich lives and strengthen communities. During the pandemic, LARL locations
played an important role in providing meaningful and purposeful programming, events and services
for those who needed it most. LARL administrative positions were key to the success of researching
and implementing virtual and online services, focusing on digital inclusion and helping LARL residents
find the resources and tools needed to improve their quality of life and work towards their goals.

Program Outcomes — Please provide one or more performance measures, including two data points for each
and the dates of those data points.
Name of measure FY2021 data FY2022 data

42 available, checked out | July-December 2021: 44 available,

Hotspots Checked Out
659 times checked out 319 times

RLBSS FY22 Report of Results

11



January-July 2022: 128 available,
check out 508 times

Chromebooks with Wi-Fi Checked
Out

6 kits available, checked
out 37 times

July-December 2021: 6 kits
available, checked out 45 times
January-July 2022: 5 kits available,
checked out 54 times.

Summary of Expenditures

Please complete the spreadsheet that accompanies this form.
Explain expenditures that varied 10% or more from the FY22 state aid application: Click here to enter text.

RLBSS FY22 Report of Results

12



RLBSS FY22 Summary of Expenditures (LARL).xIsx

13

State Fiscal Year 2022
Summary of Expenditures

Amount

Personnel Expenses

~ Salaries and Wages
S ~ Benefits
Staff Development, Tuition and Other Reimbursements

$430,048
$131,588

Total Personnel Expenses

$561,636

Total FTE Supported

6.33

Operating Expenses

Te(epho;lefvoice and data) j

Telecommunications

Com[mer Software and Software Licensing|
Other Technology Equipment
Printing and Copying

Postage and Delivery

Travel and Mileage

Rent

Operating Leases or Rentals
Utility Services

Repairs and Maintenance Services

o Insurance
Dues and Memberships

o udt
~ Board expenses, including per diem

Materials and Supplies
Other (please specify)

Total Operating Expenses

$0

Program Expenses

ﬁamalrtﬁgiﬁgﬁees for Services

Services Purchased from Other MN Joint Powers Agencies

Automation System

Delivery
~ Vehicles
Equipment

Travel and Mileage
Scholarships/Direct Mer_nﬁe::suppor:t-

_ Library Materials and Collections

Communications and Marketing

Staff Development

Materials and Supplies

Workshops and Events

_Other Contracted services
Food and Beverages

Other (pleas;e specify)

Total Program Expenses

S0

Total State Aid Expenditures

$561,636

RLBSS FY22 Summary of Expenditures (LARL).xlsx 9/14,/2022



14

DEPARTMENT
OF EDUCATION

REGIONAL LIBRARY TELECOMMUNICATIONS AID

FY 2023 (July 1, 2022 — June 30, 2023)
APPLICANT INFORMATION, ASSURANCES, AUTHORIZED SIGNATURES

Contact Person: jgmie Sprynczynatyk

Regional Public Library System: | ake Agassiz Regional Library
Street Address: 118 5th St S

City: Moorhead State:MN  Zip Code: 56560
Telephone: 218-233-3757

Fax: 218-233-7556

E-mail: spryj@gsuite.larl.org

Minnesota Tax ID#: 4317846

Locations Open Fewer than 20 Hours per Week

Please identify any locations open fewer than 20 hours per week and provide a reason for each:
None

Assurances:
All regional public library system members or branches meet the state-certified level of library
support as required under Minnesota Statutes 134.34 and Minnesota Statutes 275.761.

Connections are adequate and employ open network architecture permitting interconnectivity
with school districts, post-secondary education, or other governmental agencies.

Connections are established using the most cost-effective means and are coordinated with
other education and government entities where appropriate.

The regional public library system has submitted or is included in a federal e-rate application for
discounts on category one expenses funded through the RLTA program.



15

The regional public library system and its members or branches are in compliance with the
requirements of the Children’s Internet Protection Act.

The regional public library system and its members or branches are in compliance with
Minnesota Laws 2000, Chapter 489, Article 6, Section 27, Section (a). This means all public
library computers with access to the internet and available for use by children under the age of
17 restrict all access by children to material that is reasonably believed to be obscene or child
pornography or material harmful to minors under federal or state'law. The library system is also
in compliance with section {c}, prohibiting adult access to material that under federal or state
law is reasonably believed to be obscene or child pornography.

The regional public library system and its members or branches are in compliance with
Minnesota Laws 2000, Chapter 492, Article 1, Section 49, Subd. 5A, and have a policy
prohibiting library users from using the library’s internet access to view, print, or distribute
material that is obscene per Minnesota Statutes 1998 Chapter 617, Article 241.

The regional public library system will retain for ten years all records related to the RLTA and e-
rate programs, including pre-commitment, contracting, post-commitment, invoicing and
backup data. When requested, the regional public library system will make these documents
available to State Library Services,

Authorized Signatures
| certify that my organization will comply with the above assurances and all other applicable laws and
regulations.

Date:
Sighature:

Name: Gary Willhite

Chair, System Governing Board

Date:
Sighature:

Name: Liz Lynch

Regional Public Library System Administrator



16

The following forms comprise a complete application:

L1 FY23 Applicant Information, Assurances and Authorized Signatures

[l FY23 RLTA Priority 1 application spreadsheet

[ E-rate FCDLs for 2022, Each entity included in the RLTA application must be included in
FCDL(s).
If 2022 FCDLs are not available, submit 2022 form 471 and 2021 FCDLs as an Initial estimate
for the current RLTA application. Upon receipt of the 2022 FCDL, please submit it along with
an updated application spreadsheet.

Please note that you will need to submit BEAR forms or other documentation of actual costs as part
of the FY23 finai report.

Please email the signed and completed application forms to State Library Services by Friday, October
21, 2022. Completed forms can be sent as PDF documents or in original formats.



17

| o | abe

d

{
) i [ ‘ule|dxa aseajd jaam Jad
— B ) i . } sinoy gz Japun ale says Aue ),
€8'9T9°€8S |00'SVELS  |eBTLC9L5 T9°/96'LLTS |Fr6ET7STS _

ZLYI0'LS 005958 ZL677'9% 9€'6Y0'STS  |80°66V'T2S  |%0L 000T 000T seh| H Tgv/ArRIGN 21IGnd pERYIoop
00'SST'SS  |00°595% 00°065'7$ 000TL0T$  |00'00E'STS  |%0L loos 005 soA| Aieigr] o11gnd Ysoujo
|oocos’'ss  |oo'soss  |oo'sEz'ss  00Tzz'eIS  |00°09%'LTS  |%0L losor | ooo't soh ~ Kieigr aijgnd ustouyepy
00°€08'S$S  |00°595% |oo'gez’ss l00ezz'ZTS  |00°09Y'ZTS  |%0L 000T looot | sah Aieiqi anand AsimeH
~ |oo'seges  |oo's9ss 00°00E'9S  |00°00L%TS  00000'TZS  |%0L  |000T 000°T seAl  Kleugr) oygngd uojsso-
00'SST'SS  |00°595% 00°065%% 000TZ0TS  |00°00€'STS  |%0L 00S | 00S sah Aieigr oyand ajpe4
SL68V'8S  |00°S9SS  |SLWEELS 60'T6V'8TS  ¥8'STF9TS  |%0L 0001 000t | saA| Aieiqr] a1jand sexeT 1083Q
00's8%'8S  |00'595% 00°0Z643 |ooosy'8TS  |00'00v'9TS  |%0.  |000T 000°T _ ssh|  Keigr aigng uoisyoos)
£9'878'sS  |00'595%  |£9'€97'SS IS I8TTTS  |vP'SPSLTS  |%0L 000T 000'T | s9A| Aieigr agnd xewn
ZLVI0'LS |00°595S 7L6%79% 9E'610'STS | 80'66Y'TZS  |%0L | 000T 000'T - saA| Aieiqr anand sbpuusyoaig
00'sv0°L$  |00°5953 00°087'9% 000ZT'STS | 00°009'TZS  |%0L 00S 00s sak Aieigr aliand efiaseueg
00'SST'SS  |00°595$ 00065'%S  |00'0TL'0TS  (00'ODE'STS  |%0L  |00S 005 ~ sak A1eiqry 21jgnd Aejbeg
00°€08'SS  |00°S9S$  |00'8€2'SS 0072T'TIS  00'09%°LTS  |%0L 000T | 000'T soA| Kieigr o1and epy
S31ON |e101 T 5350) aup Aiodagey | aup AloBaie) | aug Aiodeie) | (zzoz) | €20Z/0€/9 | 2Z0Z/0E/9 | 4éyoem :papnpu| saus Aleaqr] Jequiaiy

Auoud 17y | uonedniied 0)YLTH | 10)33eY-3 -S150) [B10L |3IuUnodsig | yipimpueg | sjqejieny | Jad sinoy

% 91ey-3 | paiednnuy

ypimpueg | +0z uado

Aleaqry jeuolday zissedy a3e7 (wWISAS Adeaqry olgnd euoigay




DEPARTMENT
OF EDUCATION

Regional Library Telecommunications Aid Program
FY 2022 (July 1, 2021 - June 30, 2022)

Final Report Signature Page

A complete final report for the FY 2022 RLTA program includes a signature page, spreadsheet, and documentation
of actual costs for Category 1, Category 2, Category 3, and participation costs. Acceptable documentation includes:

Category One Costs (please choose one):

e BEAR forms

e SPlforms

e Vendor invoices

e Statement from your consortium verifying actual costs and e-rate discounts

Category Two Costs:
e E-rate notification (if applied for)
e Vendor invoices
e Statement from your consortium verifying actual costs and e-rate discounts

Participation Costs:
e Vendor invoices

Please contact Hannah Buckland if you have questions about documentation or any other part of the report.

We, the undersigned, certify that the data provided in the attached final report (spreadsheet and documentation)
are true and correct to the best of our knowledge and beljef.

Regional Public Library System Name: Lake Agassiz Regional Library

Signature:

Name: Gary Willhite
Chair, System Governing Board

Date:
Signature:

Name: Lijz Lynch
Regional Public Library System Administrator

Date:

Please email your report to hannah.buckland @state.mn.us by September 16, 2022.

18



19
Regional Library Telecommunications Aid: Cat. 3 Report (FY22)

FY22 Category 3 funds can support eligible expenses incurred from July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022. Invoices
and receipts do not need to be submitted to MDE but should be retained by the library system.

Category

Total Budgeted

Brief Description

Content

Library Subscriptions
annual Overdrive fees

Library Resources
Overdrive materials

$24,804.99

$10,000 e-Magazine, $14,804.99 e-Books and e-Audio

Equipment

Individual Devices
tablets, computers,
hotspots without service

$4,767.47

Digital signage and 112 hotspots

Operational Devices
copier, printer, self-check

Networking Equipment
server, redundant lines

Tech Supplies
hotspot cases, USB drives

$995.20

Hotspot cases and user guides

Subscriptions

Data Plans
hotspot data plans, off-
site internet service

$15,107.00

1 year of service for 112 hotspots

Service Subscriptions
Zoom, website hosting

$28,800.00

1 year Hoopla service

Software Licenses
MS Office, Deep Freeze

Miscellany

Professional Services
web design, tech repair

Other
category 2 cost allocations

$74,474.66

If the auto-sum function doesn't work, please enter the total here.




CzzozicLexsc( Ty 19ayspesids Lodal ZZAd YT

o~

00'0$ 00°0% Q008 00'SYE' LS 2o HE'9ls 129496 ML [FFBEEZPGEE B Bl Bfu 66% IvLOL SLIS 3181203

00'0% 00'596% ZLebF o |9EEP0SLE B0'66F' Lt 00°0001% QoQ| %04 P2 OH Ty ATRIGN 2HtNd Pestioci
00'0$ 00'S95% 00085¥E  [00'0LS'0LE 00°00£'51$ co'00s 00s %04 34 ARIqH Jiqnd UsOjuR
000% GO'S968 o0geg’ss  |oogzeid 00°09¥'L1$ 00000} ooolL %04 22 Kieigr 2gnd UsLouye
00°0% 00°'G95% 00'862°G¢  |00ZZC LS 00097 L1 00'000} 000L %07, f4 ABJgy 2lland AS|MEH
00°0% 00'595% 0000£'9¢  [00°00L'%LE 00'oon'LeE 00' 0001 000} %04 i Aleiqri ligng uajsso
00'0$ O 00'065 ¢S [00°0LL'0LS 0000E'51LE 00'005 004 %04 Z8 Areiqi aliand siped
00'0¢ 00’5968 SLYZE LS |60 LEP'eLS ¥'G1I'9ee Q0'000L 000l %04 GG Alelqr] Sgnd sayeE7 1087
00°'0% 00'S958 00'0TeLE |00°08F'81LE 00 o0r 9T 00°000L 0001 %04 LS AleIqi7 olgng UGISYCOID
00°0% 00'695% coegst  |1eleE'Tig PP GYS LS 00°000 L 000!} %04 44 Aleiqr ongng e
00°0% 00'696$ ZUBPF9Y  [9E6F0CLE 80681 128 00000 L 000} %04 bad Al2iqr 2iqnd sEpsioalg
00og 005958 00°08%'9%  |00°0Z1 G 00°009 e 00°00S 00sS %04 9g Aleigi7 ongn sjfiasalieg
0008 00'G9%$ 00pes'PE  |ooollOLE 09'008°51% 00°00% 00s %0. 4 Aeigi allqnd As|Beg
00°0% 00°Gacs 00°8EC'sY  |oozzz s oooar'LLe 0070001 0001 %0L 4 Arigr] Jl|and Bpy
00°0% 00’08 Y17 Jo 31916y Seug)

SajoN oM OM] oML 5864 au() Aliobsied|sug Aobajes[auQ AaoBaien| | Zz0z/00/a LZOZILIL | % JUno9siq (oI Nd oU} of
Mobsren Aobaien Arofisyen uonediompied ELTR - i b 10] Jusi -51507D JQEIEAY aqelieay LZ0Z {uado samon
JO1 LTS 401 jusin -5}1503) -asinquiesy ; [enpoy |eiol WBpimpueq | UIppueg ; Jea ) ajey 3
—esANqIeN | [eMOY (B0l ajel-g [ejol,
syed- 18301
20T Ad 21215 Sspse] [enay

Alelqgi7 j1eucibay zisseby a)e :WaISAG Aelqgr] Jlqhd [eunibay

XS (18) Jeysprods Lodss Z2Ad YT



7\ LAKE AGASSIZ *

&l REGIONAL LIBRARY

Monthly Report to the Board
Meeting Date: September 22, 2022
From: Liz Lynch, Executive Director

Director’s Meetings

June: Detroit Lakes Interviews, 15; CRPLSA and SLS, 16; LARL Full Board, 16; MLA Board, 20; LegTrio, 23; Moorhead
Community Center & Library, 23; RO Interviews, 29 & 30; FMSM Stakeholder, 30;

July: RO Interview, 1; Legislative Committee, 6; LegTrio, 8; MN Library Partners Steering Committee, 12; Automation/IT,
13; Community Center/Library, 13; CRPLSA Strategic Planning Prep, 14; State Library Services, 14; Legislative, 15; MLA
Board, 18; Essentials of Data Practices for Responsible Autharities, 20; Hub Supervisors, 26; MLA, 26; CRPLSA, 27-29

August: LARL/WETCC, 1; Staff Review, 1; MNLINK, 4; LARL Supervisors, 8; Legislative Forum, 9; Automation/IT, 10;
Legislative/Lobbyist Review, 10; Community Center/Library, 10; State Library Services, 11; MLA Board, 15; Legislative
Discussion, 17; Marketing, 23; City of Breckenridge, 24; Staff Review, 24; Moorhead Library Concert, 25; LegTrio, 29;
CRPLSA/Jen Nelson, 30; LSCS Insurance Renewal, 31

September: Library Partnership with MN Department of Health, 1; Clay County Budget Presentation, 6; Legislative
Committee, 7; Hub Supervisors, 8; Greater Moorhead Days Parade, 9; State Library Services, 12; Breckenridge Friends of
the Library, 12

LARL Staffing

Open positions:
Detroit Lakes Library Assistant, 14 hours and Hawley, Mahnomen and Moorhead Substitutes.

Welcome to the following LARL employees: Paul Hollman, Moorhead Circulation Supervisor; Kaitlin Thouvenell-
Crowley, Moorhead Assistant; Reagan Spears, Moorhead Library Assistant; Brenda Labine, Detroit Lakes Librarian; Emily
McMillan, Breckenridge Librarian; Stephanie Germain, Moorhead Librarian; & Barnesville Sub, Ashley Slininger.

Congratulations to the following LARL employees: Moorhead Associate, Leigh Cameron accepted the Moorhead
Reference Supervisor position; Mahnomen Sub, Kathy Dewey accepted the Mahnomen Branch Librarian position;
Moorhead Assistant, Kirsten Monson accepted the Routing and Rotation Assistant position in the Regional Office;
Breckenridge Librarian, Samantha Albers accepted the Moorhead Librarian position; Breckenridge Sub, Amy Miranowski
accepted the Library Assistant position in Breckenridge; Chelsi Johnson, Detroit Lakes Assistant accepted a full time
Detroit Lakes Assistant position

LARL News

Summer Library Experience

Lake Agassiz Regional Library had great success with the annual Summer Library Experience! Total program attendance
across the region during the 8 week period reached 4,000! Highlights include the following:



¢ MclIntosh knocked it out of the park with attendance at their events. Julie had high and consistent
attendance by working with her local daycares and providing storytime on a regular schedule the entire 22
summer. Her programming made the library a dependable go-to destination for children and families all
summer long. '

s Gonvick had the highest number of completed reading logs turned in at their location in my memory. That
growth in participation was great to see!

¢ The Moorhead Library had a no-show presenter, but they pivoted last minute to provide an alternate
program for the children who came, This unfortunately happens sometimes and they were a great example
of how to roll with it and still provide a great experience for everyone.

¢ Twin Valley and Ulen had great success in making relationships with families in those communities. They
had new library card registrations and the families came in weekly for new materials and suggestions, They
also had a great completion rate for reading logs!

o Hawley used outdoor programs as a way to develop new relationships with daycare providers. [ am certain
that this will be a great foundation for continued partnerships with those groups going forward with 1,000
Books, future SLE programs and more.

s Halstad excelled with their programs this summer drawing in a new daycare and other community members
who hadn't used the LINK for books before, Their completion rate for reading logs was really great also!

¢ Fosston had local sponsors who provided some really great prizes for end of summer drawings. These
seemed to be a great motivator for kids to keep reading. It also helps us develop strong relationships with
the business community who often then feel a sense of ownership and participation in the success of our
programs.

s Bagley saw a great return on investment of time with school partners by doing spring library tours with the
kindergarten classes. This is a great alternative to school visits to promote SLE and grow excitement in our
children for what the library can offer them.

Mahnomen Public Library News

The Mahnomen Public Library has received new ceiling tiles and new lighting. We are still waiting on the globes for the
light fixtures, but it already looks incredible. At some point, the library will also be receiving new windows. We are 50
grateful for the work of the past and current Mahnomen City Administrators and Mahnomen city crew for their work on
this project. And, we appreciate Mahnomen Librarian, Kathy Dewey’s willingness to provide flexible service during the
renovation period.

LARL Student Cards _ )

Lake Agassiz Regional Library has launched its first LARL Student Card partnership with Moorhead Area Public Schools
(MAPS). During this pilot project, parents were given the option to opt-in for library services for their 5-12 grade
student, giving them instant access to all electronic resources {eBooks, eAudiobooks, research databases and more) in
addition to access to physical materials in the Moorhead Public Library. Thus far, 3,382 students have signed up for this
service. If it goes well, we are hoping to reach out to rural schools across the region.

Upcoming Legacy Events:
See the Lake Agassiz Regional Library Arts and Cultural Heritage Fall Series 2022 brochure for a complete list of events,

locations and times.

Upcoming Heliday Closings
All LARL locations will be closed Monday, October 10" for the annual LARL Staff Retreat at the Moorhead Public Library.

Upcoming Board Meeting Dates
Executive Committee Meetings, Thursday, October 20" at 5:30 p.m.
Full Board Meeting, November 17' at 5:30 p.m. {Elections)




Donors: January-August 2022

A. Strommen

Agassiz Study Club

Barbara Anton

Barbara Ross

Breana Barnett

Brendabee Bouton

Brost Chevrolet

Cassandra DeBoer

Christian Brothers Ford Inc.

Cleo Reitan

Crookston Fuel Company, Ampride Convenience Mart
Crookston Pet Clinic

Dale and Carolyn Loeslie

Dave and Rosalie Harmon

David Kuehn

Erica Lorea

Evalyn Cole

Falk Township

FM Area Foundation - John and Karel Holten Charitable Fund
FIM Area Foundation - Philips/Rocha Fund
Friends of the Moorhead Library

GFWC Library Club

Ida Martin Sorenson

Ira and Kimberly Bailey

Janice Lee

Jean Lhotka

Jeanine Brand

lennifer Schroeder

John Rowell

Joyce Rock
Julianne Reitmeier

Katherine Brown
Katherine Vinz
Kenneth and Ann Shroyer

Lavida and Dennis Wiens
Liz Lynch

For Board Meeting Dates, Times and Packets
https://larl.org/trustees/

Sign Up for LARL Email News Notifications
https://larl.org/join-our-list/

Sign Up for a Library Card Online
https://larl.org/applyonline/

Lorna Rockstad 23
Lynn Sieben

Mark & Betsy Vinz

Marlene Espejo

Mary Schultz

Mary Davies

Michelle McRae

Mickelson Body Shop

Moorhead Vikingland Kiwanis

Nancy Brennan

Nate Kiefert

Norman County Historical and Genealogy Society
Pam Behr

Paul Hoff

Rachel

Rosemary Thomas

RRV Chapter National Railway Historical Society
Sara Olson

Shana Stommen

Simon Fensom

Susan Heinz

Township of Lake View

Vern and Helen Goodin

Vicky Brunsvold

Woodlake Medical Management, Inc.

Yvonne Condell

Total Donations to LARL and local libraries = $11,522



7M1/22 at 09:15:55.09

Lake Agassiz Regional Library

Check Register
For the Period From Jun 1, 2022 to Jun 30, 2022

Filter Criteria includes: Report arder is by Date.

Page: 1

24

Check # Date Payee Cash Account Amount
eft-6/1/22-1 B/1/22 Fidelity Security Life 1000-000 321.48
eft-6/1/22-2 6/1/22 Delta Dental of Minnesota 1000-000 1,080.07
oft-6/1/22-3 6/1/22 Lakes Country Service Cooperative 1000-000 26,318.72
cc-6/1/22-1 6/1/22 US Postal Service 2010-000 130.00
cc-6/1/22-2 6/1/22 DickBlick 2010-000 98.57
cc-6/1/22-3 6/1/22 Foxit Software Inc 2010-000 537.00
ce-6/1/22-4 6/1/22 SR Fax 2010-000 24.80
6/1/22 Apple Stora 2010-000 2.99
eft-6/2/22-1 6/2/22 Pitney Bowes Purchase Power 1000-000 500.00
oft-6/2/22-2 6/2/22 Attendance On Demand 1000-000 243.00
ce-6/2/22-1 6/2/22 EasyKeys.com 2010-000 10.75
eft-6/3/22-1 6/3/22 Arvig 1000-000 96.17
eft-6/3/22-2 6/3/22 Arvig 1000-000 96.97
eft-6/3/22-3 6/3/22 Arvig 1000-000 88.59
eft-6/3/22-4 6/3/22 Arvig 1000-000 88.59
eft-6/3/22-5 8/3/22 Arvig 1000-000 41.40
66969 8/3/22 Moorhead Parks and Recreation 1000-000 75.00
6/22.1 6/4/22 Amazen (char.ges on account) 2020-000 71.84
6/22-2 6/5/22 Amazan (charges on account) 2020-000 39.84
6/22-3 6/5/22 Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 27.92
oft-6/6/22 8/6/22 Cardmember Service 1000-000 1,828.56
6/22-4 6/6/22 Amazon {charges on account} 2020-000 18.48
6/22-5 6/6/22 Amazen (charges on account) 2020-000 57.82
6/22-8 6/7/22 Amazon {charges on account) 2020-000 14.86
6/22-7 6/7/22 Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 17.96
68970 6/8/22 Baker & Taylor 1000-000 5,800.26
68970a 8/8/22 VOID 1000-000
58970b 6/8/22 vOID 1000-000
68971 6/8/22 Black Stone Publishing 1000-000 791.44
68972 6/8/22 ByteSpeed, LLC 1000-000 13,264.00
68973 6/8/22 Cole Papers inc. 1000-000 31.28
68975 6/8/22 Greta Guck 1000-0C0 52.65
68976 8/8/22 Laura Guliickson 1000-000 75.98
68977 6/8/22 Jodi Harrington 1000-000 75.47



711722 at 09:15:55.17

Lake Agassiz Regional Library

Check Register
For the Period From Jun 1, 2022 to Jun 30, 2022

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date.

Page: 2

25

Check # Date Payee Cash Account Amount
58978 6/8/22 Liz Lynch 1000-000 81.32
68979 8/8/22 Judy Moen 1000-000 38.03
68980 6/8/22 Eileen Moohey 1000-000 27.50
68981 6/8/22 Amy Nelson 1000-000 3042
68982 6/8/22 Overdrive, Inc. 1000-000 3,284.41
68983 6/8/22 " Rochester Telecom Systems Inc. 1000-000 94.03
58983a 6/8/22 VOID 1000-000

68984 6/8/22 Shortprinter 1000-000 512.20
68985 6/8/22 Josh Stompro 1000-000 52.65
68086 6/8/22 T-Squared Screen Printing & Embraidery 1000-000 652.00
68987 6/8/22 Christy Underlee 1000-000 38.62
68988 6/8/22 Ciro DeLaGarza 1000-000 1,700.00
oft-6/8/22-1 6/8/22 Lake Agassiz Regional Library 1010-000 40,000.00
cc-6/9/22-1 6/9/22 Googls 2010-000 19.99
0c-6/9/22-2 6/9/22 Ting 2010-000 23.95
cc-6/9/22-3 6/9/22 Zoom Video Communications, Inc 2010-000

eft-6/10/22-1 6/10/22  Further - FSA 1000-000 103.68
6/22-8 6/10/22  Amazon {charges on account) 2020-000 181.85
6/22-9 6/11/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 28.58
6/22-10 6/11/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 35.67
6/22-11 6/11/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 67.92
6/22-12 6/12/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 75.90
6/22-13 6/12/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 23.98
6/22-14 6/12/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 113.93
eft-6/13/22-1 6/13/22  Allstream 1000-000 697.30
cc-6/13/22-1 6/13/22  Zoom Video Communications, inc 2010-000 79.00
oft-6/14/22-1 6/14/22  Lake Agassiz Regional Library 1010-000 150,000.00
eft-6/14/22-2 6/14/22  Lake Agassiz Regional Library 1000-000 65,000.00
6/22-15 8/14/22  Amazoen (charges on account) 2020-000 35.91
6/22-16 6/14/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 72.76
6/22-17 6/14/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 53.50
6/22-18 6/14/22  Amazon {charges on account) 2020-000 84.54
eft-6/15/22-1 6/15/22  AFLAC 1000-000 237.34



TH11/22 at 09:15:55.21

Lake Agassiz Regional Library

Check Register
For the Period From Jun 1, 2022 to Jun 30, 2022

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date.

Page: 3

26

Check # Date Payee Cash Account Amount
eft-6/15/22-2 6/15/22  Garden Valley Telephone Company 1000-000 40.28
cc-6/15/22-1 6/15/22  Halstad Telephone Company 2010-000 32.99
ce-6/156/22-2 6/158/22  Halstad Telephone Company 2010-000 73.39
cc-6/15/22-3 6/15/22 Rothsay Telephone 2010-000 70.60
eft-6/15/22-4 8/16/22  Further - VEBA/HSA 1000-000 2,101.60
eft-6/15/22-5 8/15/22  Further - VEBA/HSA 1000-000 2,070.92
68989 6/15/22  Alliance Caurier 1000-000 2,115.30
68990 6/15/22  Baker & Taylor 1000-000 3,499.29
68990a 6/15/22  VOID 1000-000

68920b 6/15/22  VOID 1000-000

68991 6/156/22  Black Stane Publishing 1000-000 283.54
88992 6/15/22 ByteSpeed, LLC 1000-000 19,208.00
68993 6/15/22 Cherry Road Media 1000-000 120.00
68994 6/15/122  Card Services 1000-000 11.80
68995 6/15/22 Dakota Mailing & Shipping Equip., Inc, 1000-000 126.85
68996 6/15/22  Sandra Duval 1000-000 25.16
88997 6/15/22  Grand Forks Herald 1000-000 285.16
68998 6/16/22  Jodi Harrington 1000-000 38.62
68999 6/16/22  Headwaters Science Center 1000-000 207.76
69000 6/15/22  Chelsi Johnson 1000-000 27.50
69001 6/15/22  Carol Kempenich 1000-000 11.12
69002 6/15/22  Amy Miranowski 1000-000 31.59
69003 8/15/22  Amy Neléon 1000-000 3042
69004 8/16/22  Overdrive, Inc. 1000-000 9,671.89
69004a 6/15/22  VOID 1000-000

69005 6/15/22  Payroll Professionals, Inc. 1000-000 133.65
69006 6/15/22 Post-Traumatic Funk Syndrome 1000-000 3,150.00
69007 6/15/22  Shortprinter 1000-000 692.99
59008 8/156/22  Josh Stompro 1000-000 85.77
69009 6/15/22  Swank Movie Licensing USA 1000-000 261.00
69010 6/15/22  TaikoArts Midwest 1000-000 6,055.00
69611 6/15/22  TechSoup 1000-000 12,357.00
69012 6/15/22  Daniel l.. Wilsay 1000-000 21.65
eft-6/15/22-6 6/15/22  Federal Income Tax deposit 1000-000 19,554.89



7/11/22 at 09:15:55.25

Lake Agassiz Regional Library

Check Register
For the Period From Jun 1, 2022 to Jun 30, 2022

Filter Criteria Includes: Raport order Is by Date.

Page: 4

27

Check # Date Payee Cash Account Amount
eft-6/15/22-7 6/15/22  Minnesota State Income Tax 1000-000 1,685.00
eft-6/15/22-8 6/15/22  ING {Deferred Compensation} 1000-000 1,796.49
eft-6/15/22-9 6/15/22  Public Empoyees Retirement Assocation 1000-000 11,428.42
eft-6/15/22-10  6/15/22  LARL Payroll 1005-000 64,322.44
6/22-19 6/15/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 -6.12
8/22-20 6/15/22  Amazon {charges on account} 2020-000 -4.08
6/22-21 6/15/22  Amazon {charges on account) 2020-000 953.92
cc-6/156/22-4 6/15/22  La Barista 2010-000 41.26
69013 6/17/22  Paul Kevorkian 100C-000 495.20
69014 6/17/22  Opdahl's Donuts 1000-000 80.00
6/22-22 6/19/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 22.71
6/22-23 6/19/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 69.07
6/22-25 6/19/22  Amazon (charges cn account) 2020-000 25.18
6/22-26 6/19/22  Amazon {charges on account} 2020-000 53.88
6/22-27 6/19/22  Amazon {charges on account} 2020-000 18.99
6/22-28 6/20/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 83.95
6/22-30 6/21/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 188.53
6/22/22  Tidio 2010-000 18.00
89015 6/22{22  Baker & Taylor 1000-000 2,334.92
69015a 8/22/22  VOID 1000-000
69016 6/22/22  ByteSpeed, LLC 1000-000 11,955.00
69017 6/22/22  DEMCO 1000-000 1,137.39
69018 6/22/22  Anders Valley Publishing, LLC 1000-000 100.00
69019 6/22/22 Forum Communications Company 1000-000 373.73
69020 822122  Grand Forks Herald 1000-000 204.20
69021 6/22/22  Ben Grimsley 1000-000 52.85
69022 6/22/22  Jodi Harrington 1000-000 75.47
69023 6/22/22  Headwaters Science Center 1000-000 251.13
69024 6/22/22  Linda Holecek 1000-000 52.65
69025 6/22/22  Chelsi Johnson 1000-000 27.50
69026 6/22/22  Terry Kalil 1000-000 134.88
69027 6/22/22  Carol Kempenich 1000-000 11.70
69028 6/22/22  Liz Lynch 1000-000 52.65



7111/22 at 09:15:55.28

Lake Agassiz Regional Library

Check Register '
For the Period From Jun 1, 2022 to Jun 30, 2022

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date.

Page: 5

28

Check # Date Payee Cash Account Amount
69029 6/22/22  Minnesota Public Radio 1000-000 84.00
69030 6/22/22  Overdrive, Inc. 1000-000 4,273.28
69031 8/22/22  Rapld Reflll 1000-000 544.00
69032 6/22/22  Chizuko Shastri 1000-000 60.00
638033 6/22/22  Shortprinter 1000-000 794.40
69034 6/22/22  Josh Stompro 1000-000 10.99
69035 6/22/22  Rick Stomoski 1000-000 750.00
69036 6/22/22  Mark Titera 1000-000 77.72
69037 6/22/22 Christy Underlee 1000-000 19.31
69038 6/22/22  The Village Family Service Center 1000-000 1,500.00
69039 8/22/22  Gary Willhite 1000-000 81.90
eft-8/22/22-1 6/22/22  Further - Fees 1000-000 83.25
oft-8/22/22-2 8/22/22  Further - Fees 1000-000 33.00
oft-6/22/22-3 6/22/22  Mutual of Omaha 1000-000 96.60
eft-6/22/22-1 6/22/22 Lake Agassiz Regional Library 1010-000 50,000.00
69040 6/22/22 United States Treasury 1000-000 101.86
cc-6/22(22-1 6/22/22  North Dakota Society of CPA's 2010-000 85.00
6/22-31 6/22/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 135.94
eft-6/23/22-1 6/23/22  Pitney Bowes 2010-000 129.00
8/22-32 6/23/22  Amazon (charges cn account) 2020-000 62.94
6/22-33 6/23/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 10.00
6/22-24 6/24/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 85.98
eft-6/25/22-1 6/25/22  Arvig 1000-000 181.20
6/22-34 6/26/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 29.98
cc-6/26/22 6/26/22  Sangoma US 2010-000 228.50
6/22-35 6/26/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 79.84
6/22-36 6/26/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 14,99
6/22-37 6/26/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 34.98
6/22-38 6/26/22  Amazon {charges on account) 2020-000 14.99
6/22-39 6/26/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 29.78
oft-6/28/22-1 6/28/22  Synchrony Bank/Amazon 1000-000 6,973.60
cc-6/28/22-1 6/28/22  Uprinting.com 2010-000 188.92
oft-6/28/22-2 6/28/22  Further - VEBA/HSA 1000-000 291.16
69041 6/29/22  Abdo-Spotlight-Magic Wagon 1000-000 252.40



7111/22 at 09:15:55.32

Lake Agassiz Regional Library

Check Register

For the Period From Jun 1, 2022 to Jun 30, 2022

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is oy Date,

Page: 6

29

Check # Date Payee Cash Account Amount
69042 6/29/22  AFSCME Council 65 1000-000 550,71
69043 6/29/22  AFSCME PECPLE 1000-000 58.00
69045 6/29/22 Altel - Alternative Telecom Inc 1000-000 12,589.50
69048 6/29/22 Baker & Taylor 1000-000 3,062.30
69046a 6/29/22 VOID 1000-0C0

§59046b 6/29/22  VOID 1000-000

69047 6/29/22 Biack Stone Publishing 1000-000 156.20
69048 8/29/22 Nicole Boewood 1000-000 47.39
69049 6/29/22 Borge, Inc. 1000-000 200.00
69050 6/29/22  Dell Marketing LP 1000-000 1,504.45
69051 6/29/22  Sandra Duval 1000-000 42.71
69052 6/29/22 Karen Edevold 1000-000 19.26
69053 6/29/22 Great River Regional Library 1000-000 7.99
89054 6/29/22  Greta Guck 1000-000 42.71
69055 6/29/22  Laura Gullickson 1000-000 80.05
89056 6/29/22 Jodi Harrington 1000-000 57.93
69057 6/29/22  Heritage Publications 1000-000 199.00
69058 6/29/22 Insight Public Sector, Inc. 1000-000 963.00
69059 6/29/22  Chelsi Johnson 1000-000 27.50
69060 6/29/22 Carol Kempenich 1000-000 11.70
69061 6/29/22  Heidi Moore 1000-000 5.85
69062 6/29/22 NCPERS Group Life Ins. 1000-000 160.00
69063 6/29/22 Amy Nelson 1000-000 60.84
69064 6/29/22 Overdrive, Inc. 1000-000 1,502.53
69065 6/29/22  Hope Matson 1000-000 10.00
69066 6/29/22  Payroll Professionals, Inc. 1000-000 138.60
69067 6/29/22 Shortprinter 1000-000 370.50
60068 6/29/22  Siama Matuzungidi - 1000-0C0 6,000.00
69069 6/29/22 Alliance Courier 1000-C00 1,480.68
69070 5/29/22  Katie Blaney 1000-000 27.50
eft-6/29/22-1 6/29/22  Lake Agassiz Regionaf Library 1010-000 135,000.00
eft-6/2922-2 6/29{22 Lake Agassiz Regional Library 1000-000 60,000.00
6/22-29 8/29/22  Amazon {charges on account) 2020-000 117.04



7111/22 at 049:15:55.36

Lake Agassiz Regional Library

Check Register
For the Period From Jun 1, 2022 to Jun 30, 2022

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date.

Page: 7

30

Check # Date Payee Cash Account Amount
cc-6/28/22-1 6/29/22  TechSoup 2010-000 165.00
cc-6/29/22-2 8/29/22  TechSoup 2010-000 165.00
eft-6/30/22-1 6/30/22  Garden Valley Telephone Company 1000-000 75.89
eft-6/30/22-2 6/30/22 Garden Valley Telephone Company 1000-000 40.28
eft-6/30/22-3 6/30/22  Garden Valley Telephone Company 1000-000 40.28
eft-6/30/22-4 6/30/22  Garden Valley Telephone Company 1000-0C0 40.28
eft-6/30/22-5 6/30/22 Federal Income Tax deposit 1000-000 17,425.17
eft-6/30/22-6 6/30/22 Minnesota State Income Tax 1000-G00 1,616.00
eft-6/30/22-7 6/30/22  North Dakota SITW 1000-000 1,387.00
eft-6/30/22-8 6/30/22  ING (Deferred Compensation) 1000-000 1,802.56
eft-6/30/22-9 6/30/22 Pubfic Empoyees Retirement Assocation 1000-000 10,914.12
eft-6/30/22-10  6/30/22  LARL Payroll 1005-000 58,825.28
cc-6/30/22-1 6/30/22  Facebook Ad Manager 2010-000 254.97
Total 880,555.15



8/9/22 at 14:53:46.92

Lake Agassiz Regional Library

For the Period From Jul 1, 2022 to Jul 31, 2022

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date.

Check Register

Page: 1

31

Check # Date Payee Cash Account Amount
711722 Apple Store 2010-000 2.99
eft-7/1/22-1 7M/22 Delta Dental of Minnesota 1000-000 1,080.07
eft-07/01/22-1 711122 Lakes Country Service Cooperat 1000-000 27,008.09
eft-7/1/22-2 Ti1/22 Fidelity Security Life 1000-000 321.48
cc-7/1/22-1 71122 SR Fax 2010-000 27.80
eft-7/2/22-1 7/2/22 Attendance On Demand 1000-000 237.00
eft-7/3/22-1 7/3/22 Arvig 1000-000 41.40
eft-7/3/22-2 713122 Arvig 1000-000 88.59
oft-7/3/22-3 713/22 Arvig 1000-000 88.59
eft-7/3/22-4 713122 Arvig 1000-000 96.97
eft-7/3/22-5 713/22 Arvig 1000-000 96.17
7/22-1 713122 Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 27.99
7/22-2 71322 Amazon {(charges on account) 2020-000 73.80
eft-7/6/22-1 716/22 Cardmember Service 1000-000 3,301.80
69071 7/6/22 Alliance Courier 1000-000 1,480.68
69072 7/6/22 Altel - Alternative Telecom Inc 1000-000 955.00
69073 7/6/22 ASP of Meerhead, Inc. 1000-000 1,961.42
89074 716122 Baker & Taylor 1000-000 3,155.98
69074a 7/6/22 VOID 1000-000
69075 716722 Black Stone Publishing 1000-000 493.20
89076 716/22 ByteSpeed, LLC 1000-000 125.00
69077 7/6/22 Greta Guck 1000-000 42.71
69078 7i6/22 Jodi Harrington 1000-000 90.00
69079 7/6/22 Headwaters Sclence Center 1000-000 213.72
69080 716122 Chelsi Johnson 1000-000 27.50
69081 7/6/22 Jenna Kahly 1000-00C 17.25
69082 716122 Carol Kempenich 1000-000 11.70
69083 716122 KROX-AM 1000-000 350.00
692084 716/22 Lakes Digital Sign Guys, LLC 1000-000 318.00
69085 7/6/22 Marco Technologies LLC 1000-000 2,224.16
69086 Ti6f22 Julia Miller 1000-000 27.50
69088 7/6/22 Monaprice, Inc. 1000-000 62.83
69089 7/6/22 City of Moarhead 1000-000 5,360.75
69090 7igl22 Amy Nelson 1000-000 40.95



8/9/22 at 14:53:47.01

Lake Agassiz Regional Library

Check Register
For the Period From Jul 1, 2022 to Jul 31, 2022

Filter Criterla includes: Report order is by Dats.

Page: 2

32

Check # Date Payee Cash Account Amount
69091 7/6/22 New Cenfury Press 1000-000C 450.00
698092 7/8/22 Norman County Index 1000-00C 50.00
69093 7/6/22 Overdrive, inc. 1000-000 1,483.92
69094 7l6/22 Rochester Telecom Systems Inc 1000-000 68,50
69094a Ti6/22 VOID 1000-000

690956 7/6/22 Rhyliis Idalene Root 1000-000 950.00
69096 716122 Michael A. Schneider 1000-000 3,550.00
69097 7i6122 Shortptinter 1000-000 475.25
69098 7/6/22 We Count People LLC 1000-000 42497
eft-7/6/22-1 7/6/22 Lake Agassiz Regional Library 1010-000 40,000.00
69099 7/6/22 Mobile Beacon 1000-000 2,750.00
722-3 7/6/22 Amazon {charges on account) 2020-000 11.24
7/22-4 716/22 Amazon {charges on account) 2020-000 11.24
7/22-5 7/6/22 Amazon {charges on account) 2020-000 114.11
7/22-6 7/6/22 Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 29.98
cc-7/6/22-1 716122 Uprinting.com 2010-000 556.71
cc-7/7122-1 7i7i22 Uprinting.com 2010-000 30.72
7122-7 7/9/22 Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 67.86
7/22-8 7/9122 Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 35.92
7122-9 7/9/22 Amazen (charges on account) 2020-000 32.00
7/22-10 7/9/22 Amazon {charges on account) 2020-000 38.47
oc-719/22-2 71922 Ting 2010-000 30.11
7/22-11 7/9/22 Amazon {charges on account) 2020-000 32.00
7/22-12 7/9/22 .Amazon {charges on account) 2020-000 38.47
7122-13 7/9/22 Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 67.86
7i122-14 7/9/22 Amazon (charges cn account) 2020-000 35.92
712215 7110/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 70.47
7i22-18 7M1/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 77.94
7122-17 711/22  Amazen (charges on account) 2020-000 66.97
7/22-18 7112122 Amazon {charges on account} 2020-000 2592
7/22-19 712/22  Amazon {charges on account) 2020-000 67.77
69100 7/13/22  Burggrafs Ace Hardware Moorh  1000-000 3.99
69101 7M13/22 Baker & Taylor 1000-000 4,552.78



8/9/22 at 14:53:47,07

Lake Agassiz Regional Library

For the Period From Jul 1, 2022 to Jul 31, 2022

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date.

Check Register

Page: 3

33

Check # Date Payee Cash Account Amount
69101a 7/13/22  VOID 1000-000

59101b 7113122 VOID 1000-000

69102 7113/22  Black Stone Publishing 1000-000 355.98
69103 7/13/22  Rhoda Habedank 1000-000 600.00
69104 7013122 Farmers Independent 1000-000 93.75
69105 7/13/22  Greta Guck 1000-000 45.63
69106 713/22  Laura Gullickson 1000-000 11.76
69107 7/13/22  Anna Haglin 1000-000 1,435.00
69108 71 3?22 Lynn Halbrook 1000-000 700.00
89109 7/13/22  Jodi Harrington 1000-0C0 60.00
69110 7/13/22  The Hawley Heraid, Inc. 1000-C00 100.00
69111 7i13/22 Carol Kempenich 1000-000 12.50
89112 7113/22 Lz Lynch 1000-000 56.25
69113 7/13/122  Amy Nelson 1000-000 88.75
69114 713722 Norman County Index 1000-000 150.00
69115 7113/22  Overdrive, Inc. 1000-000 6,427.37
69115a 7M13/22  VOID 1000-000

59116 7/13/22  Lorrie Marie LaDuke 1000-000 10.00
89117 7/13/22  Shortprinter 1000-000 309.55
69118 7/13/22  Solus UK Lid 1000-000 7,706.48
69119 7M3/22  Philip Spooner 1000-0C0 87.50
69120 7/13/22  Christy Underlee 1000-000 105.64
ce-7113/22-2 7113122 Rise Vision Digital Signage 2010-000 29.68
7122-23 7/13/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 417.80
eft-7/14/22-1 714122 Allstream 1000-000 558,57
oft-7/14/22-1 7/14/22  Lake Agassiz Regional Library 1010-000 120,000.0
eft-7/14/22-2 714122 l.ake Agassiz Regional Library 1000-000 60,000.00
7i22-24 7/14/22  Amazon (charges on account} 2020-000 141.28
7122-25 7114/22  Amazon (charges oh account} 2020-000 124.76
eft-7/15/22-1 7/15/22  Garden Valley Telephone Comp  1000-000 40.28
eft-7/15/22-2 7/15/22  AFLAC 1000-000 237.34
cc-7/16/22-1 7/15/22 Halstad Telephone Company 2010-000 33.87
cc-7/15/22-2 7/15/22  Halstad Telephone Company 2010-000 74.27
ce-7/15/22-3 7/15/22  Rothsay Telephone 2010-000 71.55



8/9/22 at 14:53:47.12

Lake Agassiz Regional Library

Check Register
For the Period From Jul 1, 2022 to Jul 31, 2022

Filter Criterfa includes: Report order Is by Dats.

Page: 4

34

Check # Date Payee Cash Account Amount
eft-7/15/22-3 7/15/22  Further - FSA 1000-000 733.35
eft-7/16/22-4 7/16/22  Further - VEBA/HSA 1000-000 1,887.92
eft-7/16/22-5 7/15/22  Further - VEBA/HSA 1000-000 1,956.44
eft-7/15/22-6 7/15/22  Federal Income Tax deposit 1000-000 17,480.50
oft-7/15/22-7 7/15/22  Minnesota State Income Tax 1000-000 1,600.00
eft-7/15/22-8 7115/22  ING (Deferred Compensation) 1000-000 1,823.52
eft-7/1 5/22-9 7115/22 Public Empoyees Retirement As  1000-000 10,891.15
eft-7/15/22-10  7/15/22  LARL Payroll 1005-000 59,449.21
7/22-20 7/16/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 10.99
7122-21 7/16/22  Amazon {charges on account) 2020-000 107.80
eft-7/18/22-1 7/18/22  Minnesota Revenue 1000-000 556.00
7122-26 7/18/22  Amazon (charges cn account) 2020-000 . ©3.97
T/22-27 7119122 Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 60.98
eft-7/20/22-1 7/20/22  Mutual of Omaha 1000-000 96.60
69121 7/20/22  Baker & Taylor 1000-000 5,105.82
69121a 7/20/22 VOID 1000-000

69121b 7/20/22  VOID 1000-000

59122 7/20/22  Black Stone Publishing 1000-000 350.13
69123 7/20/22  Cherry Road Media 1000-000 528.00
69124 7/20/22  Clay County Connection 1000-000 364.00
69125 7/20/22  Detroit Lakes Tribune 1000-000 100.00
69126 7/20{22  Sandra Duval 1000-000 53.76
69127 7i20/22 Anders Valley Publishing, LLC 1000-000 75.00
69128 7/20/22  Forum Communications Compa  1000-000 1,359.46
69129 7120/22 Heritage Education Commission  1000-000 200.00
89130 7/20/22  Carol Kempenich 1000-000 12.50
69131 7/20/22  Studio 4:13 1000-000 300.00
69132 7/20/22  Mahnomen Pioneer 1000-000 84.75
69133 7/20/22  Metro Sales, Inc 1000-000 1,958.41
69134 7/20/22  Minnesota Public Radio 1000-000 430,00
69135 7120/22 MinnKota EnviroServices, Inc. 1000-000 52.70
89136 7/20/22  Heidi Moore 1000-000 8.25
89137 7/20/22  NCPERS Group Life Ins. 1000-000 144.00



8/9/22 at 14:63:47.15

Lake Agassiz Regional Library

Check Register
For the Period From Jul 1, 2022 to Jul 31, 2022

Filter Criteria includes: Report arder is by Date.

Page: 5

35

Check # Date Payee Cash Account Amount
69138 7/20/22  NW-Links 1000-000 19,067.95
69139 7/20/22 ODP Business Solutions, LLC 1000-000 104.70
69140 7/120/22  Overdrive, Inc. 1000-000 2,596.91
69141 7120/22 Payroll Professionals, Inc. 1000-000 133.65
69142 7/20/22  Quill Corporation 1000-000 1,285.38
69143 7/20/22  Rapid Refill 1000-000 585.00
69144 7/20/22  The Red River Promoter 1000-0C0 350.00
69145 7/20/22  Josh Stompro 1000-000 56.25
69146 7/20/22  Christy Underlee 1000-000 61.89
69147 7/20/22  Wahpeton Daily News 1000-C00 270.90
69148 7/20/22  Altel - Alternative Telecom Inc 1000-000 330.00
69149 7/20/22  Baker & Taylor 1000-000 2,662.69
691492 7/20/22  VOID 1000-000
69150 7/20/22  Barnesville Record-Review 1000-000 165.00
69151 7/20/22  Batteries + Bulbs 1000-000 13.34
69152 7/20/22 | EBSCO Information Services 1000-000 1,277.42
69153 7/20/22  Newman Digital 1000-000 150.00
69154 7120122 Richards Publishing Company, |  1000-C00 168.75
69155 7/20/122  Shortprinter 1000-000 80.29
cc-7/13/22 7/20/22  Zoom Video Communications, in  2010-000 79.00
7122-28 7/20/22  Amazon (charges cn account) 2020-000 19.98
7122-29 7/20/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 19.98
eft-7/21/22-1 7121/22  Lake Agassiz Regional Library  1010-000 150,000.0
oft-7/21/22-2 7121122 Lake Agassiz Regional Library 1000-000 57,000.00
7/22/22  Tidio 2010-000 18.00
eft-7/22/22-1 7/22/22  Further - Fees 1000-000 80.50
eft-7/22/22-2 7/22/22  Further - Fees 1000-000 30.25
7122-30 7/2222  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 61.16
7/22-31 7/22/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 14.99
7/22-32 7122122 Amazon {charges on account) 2020-000 105.99
7/22-33 7/23/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 39.92
7/22-34 7/23/22  Amazon {charges on account} 2020-000 42.99
7122-35 7/24/22  Amazon (charges on account} 2020-000 35.92
ce-7/24/22-1 7/24/22  SmartyStreets.com 2010-000 493.93



8/9/22 at 14:53:47.18

Lake Agassiz Regional Library

Check Register
For the Period From Jul 1, 2022 to Jul 31, 2022

Fiiter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date,

Page: 6

36

Check # Date Payee Cash Account Amount
eft-7/25/22-4 7/25122  Arvig 1000-000 182.96
eft-7/25/22-1 7/25/22  Further - VEBAJHSA 1000-000 291.16
7122-35 7/25/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 25.98
co-7/26/22-1 7126/22  Sangoma US 2010-000 210.35
cc-7127122-1 7127722 Mexican Village 2010-000 14.95
7/22-37 7/28/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 19.95
eft-7/29/22-1 7/29/22  Federal Income Tax deposit 1000-000 16,704.40
oft-7/29{22-2 7129122 Minnesota State Income Tax 1000-000 1,522.00
eft-7/29/22-3 7129122 ING (Deferred Compensation) 1000-00C 1,940.20
eft-7/ 29/22-4 7/28/22  Public Empoyees Retirement As  1000-000 10,475.74
eft-7/29/22-5 7/29/22  LARL Payroll 7 1005-000 56,5661.74
eft-7/29/22-4 7/29/22  Synchrony Bank/Amazon 1000-000 3,239.64
7/22-38 7/29/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 109.19
cc-7/27/22-2 7/29/22  Anton's 2010-000 30.83
cc—?i29/22-‘i 7129122 GrandStay Residential Suites 2010-000 335.62
eft-7/30/22-1 7/30/22  Garden Valley Telephone Comp  1000-000 41.41
eft-7/30/22-2 7730122 Garden Valley Telephone Comp  1000-000 78,77
eft-7/30/22-3 7/30/22  Garden Valley Telephone Camp  1000-000 41.41
eft-7/30/22-4 7130/22 Garden Valley Telephone Comp  1000-000 41.41
7122-39 7/30/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 32.98
7i22-40 7/30/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 77.37
Total

742,930.7



9/7/22 at 16:07:54.81

Lake Agassiz Regional Library

For the Period From Aug 1, 2022 to Aug 31, 2022

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date.

Check Register

Page: 1

37

Check # Date Payee Cash Account Amount
8/1/22 Apple Store 2010-000 2,99
oft-8/1/22-1 8M1/22 Fidelity Security Life 1000-000 264.72
eft-8/1/22-2 81122 Lakes Country Service Cooperative  1000-000 20,309.96
8/22-1 8/1/22 Amazon (charges on accouht) 2020-000 37.98
8/22-2 8/1/22 Amazon {charges on account) 2020-000 144.21
eft-8/02/22-1 812/22 Attendance On Demand 1000-000 243.00
cc-8/2/22-1 8/2/22 US Postal Service 2010-000 140.00
cc-8/2/22-2 8/2/22 . SR Fax 2010-000 27.80
8/22-3 8/2/22 Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 29.08
oft-8/3/221 8/3/22 Arvig 1000-000 42.53
eft-8/3/22-2 8/3/22 Arvig 1000-000 89.47
eft-8/3/22-3 8/3/22 Arvig 1000-000 89.47
eft-8/3/22-4 813122 Arvig 1000-000 97.85
eft-8/3/22-5 8/3/22 Arvig 1000-000 97.05
691586 813/22 AFSCME Council 65 1000-000 457.23
69157 8/3/22 AFSCME PEOPLE 1000-000 58.00
69158 8/3/22 Alliance Courier 1000-000 2,009.53
69159 8/3/22 ASP of Moorhead, Inc. 1000-000 1,864,32
69160 8/3/22 Baker & Taylor 1000-000 1,939.68
69160a 8/3/22 VOID 1000-000
69161 8/3/22 Black Stone Publishing 1000-000 212.68
69162 8/3/22 Joyce Christine Boike 1000-000 89.38
69163 8/3/22 Dell Marketing L.P 1000-000 28,507.03
69164 8/3/22 Sandra Duval 1000-000 35.26
69165 8/3/22 Jodi Harrington 1000-000 221.28
69166 8/3/22 Kate Henne 1000-000 567.00
69167 8/3/22 HPR, LLC 1000-000 300.00
69168 8/3/22 information Systems Corp. 1000-000 1,180.00
69169 8/3/22 Maxfield Johnk 1000-000 567.00
69170 8/3/22 Chelsi Johnson 1000-000 29.38
69171 8/3/22 Charles Johnsen 1000-000 500.00
69172 8/3/22 Mary Johnson 1000-000 566.00
59173 8/3/22 Carcl Kempenich 1000-000 12.50
89174 -8/3/22 Liz Lynch 1000-000 212.50



0/7/22 at 16:07:54.86

Lake Agassiz Regional Library
Check Register

For the Period From Aug 1, 2022 to Aug 31, 2022

Filter Criterla includes: Report order is by Date.

Page: 2

38

Check # Date Payse Cash Account Amount
69175 8/3/22 Darla Moen 1000-000 15.00
69176 8/3/22 Amy Nelson 1000-000 95.00
69177 8/3/22 Overdrive, Inc. 1000-000 8,279.11
69177a 813122 VoID 1060-000
69177h 8/3/22 VOID 1000-000
69178 8/3/22 Payroll Professionals, Inc. 1000-000 133.65
69179 8/3/22 Rochester Telecom Systems Inc. 1000-000 38.89
69179a 8/3/22 VOID 1000-000
69181 8/3/22 Signature Home Technologies 1000-000 2,046.00
69182 8/3/22 Josh Stompro 1000-000 102.50
69183 8/3/22 Thief River Falls Times 1000-000 46.00
69184 8/3/22 Tri-College University 1000-000 1,308.00
69185 8/3/22 Christy Underlee 1000-000 41.26
eft-8/3/22-1 8/3/22 Lake Agassiz Regional Library 1010-000 50,000.00
cc-8/3/22-1 8/3/22 Minnesota Library Asscciation 2010-000 230.00
7 eft-8/4/22-1 8/4/22 Pitney Bowes Purchase Power 1000-000 499.18
eft-8/56/22-1 8/6/22 Further - FSA 1000-000 892.19
eft-8/6/22-1 8l6/22 Cardmember Service 1000-000 2,204.91
8/22-4 8/7/22 Amazon {charges on account) 2020-000 13.46
8/22-5 8/7/22 Amazon {charges on account} 2020-000 65.17
cc-5/8/22-4 8/8/22 Walmart 2010-000 50.07
8/22-6 8/8/?2 Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 53.97
8/22-7 8/8/22 Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 19.96
69171V 8/9/22 Charles Johnson 1000-000 -500.00
cc-8/9/22-1 8/9/22 Ting 2010-000 37.41
8/22-9 8/9/22 Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 22,98
8/22-10 B8/9/22 Amazon {charges on account) 2020-000 523.76
69186 8/10/22  Alliance Courier 1000-000 2,115.30
69187 8/10/22  Baker & Taylor 1000-000 3,908.48
69187a 8/10/22  VOID 1000-000
69187b 8/10/22  VOID 1000-000
69188 8/10/22 Black Stone Publishing 1000-000 1,039.93
89189 8/10/22  DEMCO 1000-000 136.45



9/7/22 at 16:07:54.89

Lake Agassiz Regional Library
Check Register

For the Period From Aug 1, 2022 to Aug 31, 2022

Fitter Criteria includas: Report ordsr Is by Date.

Page: 3

39

Check # Date Payee Cash Account Amount
69190 8/10/22  Caese Haroldson 1000-000 131.26
69191 8/10/22  JodiHarrington 1000-000 90,00
59192 8/10/22 Insight Public Sector, Inc. 1000-000 2,153.36
69193 8/10/22  Charles Johnson 1000-000 500.00
69194 8/10/22  Liz Lynch 1000-000 270.00
69195 8/10/22  Emily McMillan 1000-000 56.25
69196 8/10/22  Heidi Moore 1000-000 6.25
69197 8/10/22  Amy Nelson 1000-000 45.00
69198 8/10/22  OCLC, Inc. 1000-000 12,847.17
69199 8/10/22  ODP Business Solutions, LLC 1000-000 66.79
69200 8/10/22 Overdrive, Inc. 1000-000 1,845.47
69201 8/10/22  Jennifer Kay Forsberg 1000-000 30.00
69202 8/10/22  Pelican Rapids Press 1000-000 104.00
69203 8/10/22 Quill Corporation 1000-C00 140.91
69204 8M10/22  Jeffrey Salinas-Jenni 1000-000 50.63
69205 8/10/22  Shortprinter 1000-000 86.50
69206 8/M10/22  Josh Stompro 1000-000 95.00
eft-8/10/22-1 8/10/22 Lake Agassiz Regional Library 1010-000 120,000.0
eft-8/10/22-2 8/10/22 Lake Agassiz Regional Library 1000-000 58,000.00
8/22-11 8/10/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 39.90
8/22-12 8/10/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 90.93
8/22-23 8/10/22  Amazon {charges on account} 2020-000 111.18
8/22-8 8/11/22  Amazon {charges cn account) 2020-000 -0.09
8/22-13 8/11/22  Amazon {charges on account) 2020-000 28.99
8/22-14 8/M12/22  Amazon {charges on account) 2020-000 309.89
8/22-15 8/12/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 17.99
8/22-16 8/12/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 49.98
ce-8/12/22-1 8/12/22  Uprinting.com 2010-000 884.31
eft-8/13/22-1 8/13/22  Allstream 1000-000 462,57
cc-8/13/22-2 8/13/22  Rothsay Telephone 2010-000 71.54
cc-8/13/22-1 8/13/22 Zoom Video Communications, Inc 2010-000 79.00
8/22-17 8/13/22  Amazon {charges on account) 2020-000 29.98
8/22-22 8/13/22  Amazon {charges on account) 2020-000 56.43
8/22-18 8/14/22  Amazon {charges on account) 2020-000 19.96



9/7i22 at 16:07:54.92

For the Period From Aug 1, 2022 to Aug 31, 2022

Filter Criterla includes: Repert order is by Date.

Lake Agassiz Regional Library

Check Register

Page: 4

40

Check # Date Payee Cash Account Amount
eft-8/15/22-1 8/15/22  AFLAC 1000-000 203.54
eft-8/15/22-2 8/15/22  Garden Valley Telephone Company 1000-000 41.41
cc-8/15/22-1 815122 Halstad Telephone Company 2010-000 33.85
cc-8/15/22-2 8/15/22 Halstad Telephone Company 2010-000 74.25
eft-8/15/22-3 8/15/22  Further - VEBA/HSA 1000-000 2,056.44
oft-8/15/22-4 8/15/22  Further - VEBA/HSA 1000-000 1,887.92
eft-8/15/22-7 8/15/22 ING (Deferred Compensation) 1000-000 1,963.78
eft-8/15/22-5 8/15/22 Federal lhcome Tax deposit 10006-000 16,300.34
eft-8/15/22-6 8/15/22  Minnesota State Income Tax 1000-000 1,341.00
eft-8/15/22-8 8/16/22  Public Empoyees Retirement Assoc  1000-000 9,923.12
eft-8/15/22-9 8/15/22  LARL Payroll 1005-000 55,184.62
8/22-24 8/15/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 205.16
cc-8/16/22-1 8/16/22  Best Name Badges 2010-000 28.37
cc-8/16/22-2 8/16/22 Best Name Badges 2010-000 17.58
cc-8/16/22-3 8/16/22 Best Name Badges 2010-000 8.79
8/22-19 8/16/22  Amazon {charges on account) 2020-000 35.97
8/22-20 8/16/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 20.98
8/22.28 8/16/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 58.65
8/22-29 8/18/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 47.67
8/22-32 8/16/22  Amazan (charges on account) 2020-000 39.92
69207 8/17/22  Alliance Courler | 1000-000 2,115.30
69208 8/17/22 _  Altel - Alternative Telecam Inc 1000-000 947.50
69209 8/17/22  Baker & Taylor 1000-000 4,271.36
§9209a 8/17/22  VOID 1000-000

59209b 8/17/22  VOID 1000-000

69210 817122 Black Stone Publishing 1000-000 201.20
69211 8/17/22  Joyce Christine Boike 1000-000 193.76
69212 8/17/22  Sheila Capistran 1000-000 43.75
69213 8/17/22  Copy Kat Printing, Inc. 1000-000 200.00
69214 8/17/22 D&M Industries 1000-000 413.00
59215 8/17/22  Duluth Public Library 1000-000 16.00
69216 8/M7/22  Jedi Harrington 1000-000 101.26
69217 8/17/22  The Hawiey Herald, inc. 1000-000 40.00



9/7/22 at 16:07:54.95

l.ake Agassiz Regional Library
Check Register

For the Period From Aug 1, 2022 to Aug 31, 2022

Filter Criteria includes: Report order Is by Date.

Page: 5

41

Check # Date Payee Cash Account Amount
69218 8/17/22  Heritage Publications 1000-000 550.00
69219 8/17/22  Carol Kempenich 1000-000 16.88
69220 8/M17/22  Megan Krueger 100C-000 50.63
69221 8/17/22 MN Counties Intergovernmental Tru  1000-000 35.00
69222 8/17/22  Emily McMillan 1000-000 112.50
69223 8/17/22 Amy Nelson 1000-000 71.25
69224 8/7/22  Qverdrive, Inc. 1000-000 6,291.41
69224a 8/17/22  VOID 1000-000
69225 8/17/22  Jennifer Kay Forsherg 1000-000 10.00
69226 81722 Payroll Professionals, Inc. 1000-000 133.65
§9227 8/17/22  Shortprinter 1000-000 327.50
69228 8/17/22 Kelsey Solbery 1000-000 56.25
69229 8/17/22  Christy Underlee 100C-000 41.26
69230 8/17/22  Wahpeton Daily News 1000-000 232.08
eft-8/17/22-1 8/17/22 Lake Agassiz Regional Library 1010-000 20,000.00
cc-8/17/22-1 8/17/22  Uprinting.com 2010-000 331.28
8/22-21 8/17/22  Amazon {charges on account) 2020-000 -17.70
8/22-25 8/17/22  Amazon {charges on account) 2020-000 10.26
8/22-27 8/17/22  Amazon {charges on account) 2020-000 286.20
8/22-30 8/17/22  Amazon {charges on account) 2020-000 32.32
cc-8/18/22-1 8/18/22  Star Tribune 2010-000 405.60
8/22-28 8/18/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 59.99
cc-8/18/22-2 8/18/22 North Dakota Society of CPA's 2010-000 150.00
8/22-31 8/19/22  Amazon (charges on account) | 2020-000 24.15
8/22-33 8/21/22  Amazon {charges on account) 2020-000 11.99
8/22-34 8/21/22  Amazon {charges on account) 2020-000 33.38
8/22i22  Tidio 2010-000 18.00
oft-8/23/22-1 8/23/22  Mutual of Omaha 1000-000 103.60
ce-8/23/22-1 8/23/22  SmartyStreets.com 2010-000 -33.93
eft-8/24/22-1 8/24/22  Further - Fees 1000-000 30.25
eft-8/24/22-2 8/24/22  Further - Fees 1000-000 57.75
69231 8/24/22  Baker & Taylor 1000-000 2,048.50
69231a 8/24/22  VOID 1000-000
60232 8/24/22  Black Stone Publishing 1000-000 168.64



9/7/22 at 16:07:54.98

Lake Agassiz Regional Library

For the Period From Aug 1, 2022 to Aug 31, 2022

Filter Criteria includes: Report crder Is by Date.

Check Register

Page: 6

42

Check # Date Payee Cash Account Amount
69233 8/24/22  Joyce Christineg Boike 1000-000 145.00
69234 8/24/22  Crookston Times 1000-000 99.00
69235 8/24122 Indiana State Library Foundation 1000-000 8,077.00
69236 8/24/22  Grand Forks Herald 1000-000 285.15
69237 8/24/22 Great Rlver Regional Library 1000-000 29.48
69238 8/24/22  Greta Guck 1000-000 37243
69239 8/24/22  Jodi Harrington 1000-0C0 170.63
69240 8/24/22  Carol Kempenich 1000-0C0 12.50
69241 8/24/22  Megan Krueger 1000-000 62.50
69242 8/24/22 Lerner Publishing Group 1000-000 263.88
89243 8/24/22  Mahnomen Pioneer 1000-000 28.25
69244 8/24/22  Julia Miller 1000-000 18.75
69245 8/24/22  Minnesota Public Radio 1000-000 234.00 -
69246 8/24/22  NCPERS Group Life Ins. 1000-000 160.00
69247 8/24/22  Amy Nelson 1000-000 16.25
69248 8/24/22  Overdrive, Inc, 1000-000 2,269.97
69249 8/24/22  Jennifer Kay Forsberg 1000-000 5.00
89250 8/24/22  Shortprinter 1000-000 441.50
69251 8/24/22  Philip Spooner 10006-000 191.25
69252 8/24/22  Lisa Trana 1000-000 56.25
cc-8/24/22-1 8/24/22  Best Name Badges 2010-000 8.79
eft-8/25/22-1 8/25/22  Arvig 1000-000 182.92
cc-8/26/22-1 8/26/22  Sangoma US 2010-000 207.39
cC-8/28/22-1 8/28/22  Rise Vision Digital Signage 2010-000 589.05
eft-8/29/22-1 8/29/22  Synchrony Bank/Amazon 1000-000 2,177.81
eft-8/29/22-1 8/29/22  Lake Agassiz Regional Library 1010-000 120,000.0
eft-8/29/22-2 8/29/22  Lake Agassiz Regional Library 1000-000 55,000.00
cc-8/29/22-1 B/29/22  Lakes Country Service Cooperative  2010-000 80.00
8/29/22-2 8/29/22  l.akes Country Service Coaperative  2010-000 80.00
8/22-35 8/29/22  Amazon {(charges on account} 2020-000 37.98
8/22-38 8/29/22  Amazon (chargas on account} 2020-000 55,08
eft-8/30/22-1 8/30/22  Garden Valley Telephone Company  1000-000 41.39
eft-8/30/22-2 8/30/22  Garden Valley Telephone Company  1000-000 41.39



9/7/22 at 16:07:55.01

Lake Agassiz Regional Library

Check Register
For the Period From Aug 1, 2022 tc Aug 31, 2022

Filter Criteria Includes: Report order is by Date.

Page: 7

43

Check # Date Payee Cash Account Amount
eft-8/30/22-3 8/30/22  Garden Valley Telephone Company  1000-000 76.75
eft-8/30/22-4 8/30/122  Garden Valley Telephone Company 1000-000 41.39
69253 8/30/22  AFSCME Council 65 1000-000 369.34
69254 8/30/22  AFSCME PEOPLE 1000-000 58.00
692565 8/30/22  Baker & Taylor 1000-000 4,066.33
692553 8/30/22 VOID 1000-000

59255b 8/30/22  VOID 1000-000

69256 8/30/22  Black Stone Publishing 1000-000 431.98
69257 8/30/22  Great River Regicnal Library 1000-000 24.95
69258 8/30/22  Greta Guck 1000-000 91.26
69259 8/30/22  Jodi Harrington 1000-000 36.25
69260 8/30/22  Chelsi Johnson 1000-000 18.75
69261 8/30/22  Liz Lynch 1000-000 56.25
59262 8/30/22  Emily McMillan 1000-000 56.25
89263 8/30/22  Meat Rabbits, LLC 1000-000 2,000.00
69264 8/30/22  Eileen Mooney 1000-000 150.00
69265 8/30/22  Amy Nelson 1000-000 32.50
692686 8/30/22  New Century Press 1000-000 247.50
69267 8/30/22 ODP Businsess Solutions, LLC 1000-000 81.90
69268 8/30/22  Asha Oshorn 1000-000 53.13
69269 8/30/22  Jennifer Kay Forsberg 1000-000 60.00
69270 8/30/22 Payroll Professionals, Inc. 1000-000 135.30
69271 8/30/22  Quill Corporation 1000-000 201.95
69272 8/30/22  Philip Spooner 1000-000 138.76
69273 8/30/22  Christy Underiee 1000-000 28.13
69274 8/30/22  Marlys Winkels 1000-000 50.63
8/30/22-1 8/30/22  Best Name Badges 2010-000 8.79
8/30/22-2 8/30/22  Star Tribune 2010-000 572.00
8/30/22-3 8/30/22  Moorhead Business Association 2010-000 250.00
eft-8/31/22.2 8131122 Minnesota State Income Tax 1000-000 1,381.00
eft-8/31/22-1 8/31/22  Federal Income Tax deposit 1000-000 16,786.88
eft-8/31/22-3 8/31/22  ING (Deferred Compensation) 1000-C00 1,949.18
eft-8/31/22-4 8/31/22 Public Empoyees Retirement Assoc  1000-000 10,799.84
eft-8/31/22-5 8/31/22  LARL Payroll 1005-000 58,219.90



9/7/22 at 16:07:55.05 Page: 8
Lake Agassiz Regional Library
Check Register 44
For the Period From Aug 1, 2022 to Aug 31, 2022

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date.

Check # Date Payee Cash Account Amount
8/22-37 8/31/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 213.63
8/22-38 8/31/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-000 7.92
8122-39 8/31/22  Amazon (charges on account) 2020-00C 178.39

Total 753,8924.9



